IT MIGHT BE TODAY

"Blow, Blow, Blow Your Shofar" Prophecy Update #806

We set aside a few minutes most Sunday mornings to identify connections between unfulfilled Bible prophecies and current news & events.

Turmoil in the Middle East on account of the nation of Israel is the most obvious sign that we are in the Last Days. Israel's existence again as a nation is both a miracle and a fulfillment of many OT prophecies.

Other biblical signs include the push towards both global government & global commerce; the technology to utilize biometrics to buy & sell all goods & services; instantaneous global communication; an effort to alter our genetics in order to reproduce a hybrid, nonhuman race; a great falling away from faith in Jesus Christ; and the exponential growth in knowledge.

Daniel & Ezekiel explain that there will be a Jewish Temple on the Temple Mount in Jerusalem during the future 7yr Great Tribulation. Ritual animal sacrifices will be conducted there.

Something happened during Passover that has not been seen on the Temple Mount for 2000 years!

Israel365 News posted a story titled, Full-Dress Kohen Sighted on Temple Mount.

(A Kohen is a male descendant of Aaron, the brother of Moses, who served as the first high priest of Israel. In Jewish tradition, Kohanim hold a special priestly status, stemming from the tribe of Levi, and were responsible for conducting services in the Temple in Jerusalem).

Excerpts:

The Temple Institute announced a remarkable development that brought Israel one step closer to the Third Temple. A kohen ascended to the Temple Mount wearing the Biblically mandated Kohanic garments. While on the mount, the Kohen joined in a prayer quorum and gave the priestly blessing to those gathered (Numbers 6:22-26). The Temple Institute prepared the garments in preparation for the return of the Temple service.

On the first day of Rosh Hashanah, a group of Jews smuggled a shofarot (ritual rams' horns) onto the Temple Mount and, despite police efforts to stop them, blew all of the requisite shofar blasts for the holiday.¹

The Temple Institute is dedicated to making the Holy Temple a reality in our day, and toward this end, the Temple Institute has, for 36 years, been building and planning and researching and teaching and sharing reconstructed sacred vessels and priestly garments.

The Temple Institute is ready with everything necessary to equip the Third Temple.

It is exactly what you'd expect from reading the prophecies in the Bible.

Jesus promised to resurrect & rapture His Church *prior to* His Second Coming, and *before* the time of Great Tribulation would come upon the whole Earth.²

The resurrection and rapture of the church is presented as an imminent event. It could happen anytime. Right now, for example.

Are you ready for the rapture? If not, get ready, stay ready, and keep looking up

Ready or not Jesus is coming!

¹ https://israel365news.com/397180/full-dress-kohen-sighted-on-temple-mount/

² The Revelation of Jesus Christ 3:10